Wreck Beach Preservation Society Meeting Minutes for Dec. 10, 2009 Airmort Square Building

Airport Square Building

PRESENT: Juan Battistini, Geoff Godding, Dan Hilborn, Stf. Sgt. Kenna, Eric Lefer, James Lowen, Chris Rarinca, Lance Read, Richard Wallis-MV, Judy Williams

I. RCMP- Recent number of alcohol and drug incidence but overall good; as well, several weapons/ knife possession incidents. Medical, fire dept, coast guard and disturbance calls were double this year over last. Next summer Corporal Rob Ploughman to head up Beach Patrol. Beach sweeps begin in May. Judy has concerns with Sunset Closures and would like to take a look at it in the new year.

II. Metro Vancouver -

- A. News on the proposed biomass facility and current status. It is to be sited across from the Loonie Lot above Wreck Beach, will cost \$27-million to build and will take up 15,000 square feet.
- B. WB liason meeting Nov. 30 UBC to try for control over PSRP next year
- C. Additional squatties didn't work will remove the problematic one.
- D. Metro Vancouver- UBC Zoning For Development Judy detailed some of the issues re UBC Governance battle with Metro Vancouver
- E. Joint Committee Meeting of November 25- Jim Taylor (UNA) bad-mouthed both the WBPS and GVRD
- F. Removal of squatties on tidal flats near breakwater; replacement with grey penis-potties
- G. Fire-Fighting Bin proposed for bottom of Trail 6... 333 beach fire incidents this year
- H. Issue of Conflicts between nudes and textiles to be followed up by Richard with Judy. Possibility of nude only areas to be discussed in new year.
- I. MV initiated a waste audit WB garbage was analyzed for content in order to design a way to recycle content. To be looked at in the new year WBPS request to be involved with MV and Richard.
- J. Redesigned outhouse facility is to be decided this coming year for installation by 2011.
- K. Trail 3, 6 and 7 improvements planned for this coming year similar to this year.
- L. Vendor bin flora mural being explored (UBC Art student/ beach artist volunteers? MV Parks provide paint)

Wreck Beach Preservation Society Christmas Party-Please help us spread the word! Call Judy to volunteer or to donate!

Volunteers still needed for Christmas Party of Dec. 11:

Door thus far:	Store	Raffle Tix	Set Up
Lance	Judy	Laurie	Lance
Captain Billie	Kellie	Geoff	Johnny
Johnny	Louise	Manfred	Geoff
Juan	Laurie	Juan	Judy

Raffle Prizes (We accept donations right up to the draw!)-Tix on sale at our meeting for only \$1 each or 10 for \$5!!

- 1. Weekend for two at posh Pan Pacific Whistler Mountainside, average value of \$640 Ski right up to your own suite's door! Donated by Genex and Roger Proctor
- 2. One Week's Camping Stay at Beautiful Lupin Naturist Lodge and Resort in the rolling hills above Los Gatos, CA...a few hour's drive from the Santa Cruz nude beaches -\$600 value; donated by Lori-Kay and Glynn, owners, Lupin!
- 3. An overnight stay at the convenient and centrally-located Rosedale on Robson, Vancouver-Donated with the help of Jimbo, approximately \$200 + value.
- <u>4.</u> Possible One Week Miami stay as well, but unconfirmed as yet. Value would be about \$1000.
- <u>5.</u> Year's Subscription to N Magazine and Membership in The Naturist Society-Value, \$75
- <u>6.</u> \$65 organic personal care package donated by Saje on 4th Ave.
- 7. Michael Asti-Rose Print, \$30 Value or Priceless!
- 8. Spirit of Wreck Beach Mounted Ceramic Eagle Head –Engraved wooden base, Value: \$65
- 9. \$20 Large Helicopter Poster, Suitable for Shrink Wrap Mounting on Foam Board-Donated by WBPS
- 10. \$10 Sax Player on Beach at Sunset Poster Donated by the WBPS
- 11. Wreck Beach Butt Bag and Breast or Butt Shirt-\$35 Value-Donated by WBPS
- 12. \$250 Harley-Davidson Denim Jacket- Created by Peter but donated by WBPS.
- III. Other, including a contingency plan if it snows Friday night! Only go

Adjournment at 7:00 p.m.

Next Meeting: January 21ST, February 18TH